Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 2:48 PM
To: Sarah; Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: [A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: OUR VEH: FC 2576E (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GBB
6144U
Internal

Your Ref: FC 2576E
Our Ref: GBB 6144U

Dear

We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of FC 2576E
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr. Teo
Contact Number: 6752 7740 / 90696165

Please download the documents from this link below:
File: GBB6144U(Ol.pdf, FC2576E(TP).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=18e77807-3ffc-4c55-9167-de2c4e4bd314-618c5¢c9c24c6d96d

Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 3/14/2023

Password will be sent in a separate email.

The service provider and/or its affiliates and their directors, employees, subcontractors and other persons acting on their behalf
shall not, directly or indirectly (e.g. via family members), offer or grant to Allianz and/or any Allianz Affiliate or any of their
employees, persons acting on their behalf or other third party concerned with the performance of this agreement any benefit,
be it monetary or other, that such recipient is not legally entitled to for the purpose of obtaining any illegitimate advantage with
regard to the conclusion or the performance of this agreement. The service provider and/or its affiliates shall not commit,
authorize or permit any action which would cause it or Allianz and/or any Allianz Affiliate to be in violation of any applicable
anti-bribery law or regulation in the performance of this agreement. This obligation applies in particular to illegitimate
payments to government officials or their associates, families or close friends. The service provider shall promptly notify Allianz
and the relevant Allianz Affiliate if it becomes aware of any violation of this Article.

Thank you.

Shanti . R
Claims Service Team
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential

and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: [A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: OUR VEH: FC 2576E (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GBB 6144U

Dear Shanti,

We are instructed to agree to LKK.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sarah Liu
Legal Secretary

ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC
101 Upper Cross Street
#04-04 People’s Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel :(65) 6221 3211

Fax  :(65) 62253210

Email :sarah@islandlaw.com.sqg
Web : www.islandlaw.com.sg

ISLAND LAW [

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:claims@allianz.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 8:20 pm

To: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: [A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: OUR VEH: FC 2576E (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GBB 6144U

Internal

Your Ref: FC 2576E
Our Ref: GBB 6144U

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-



AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.
Best regards,

Shanti
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [A/V UNSCANNABLE][EXT] RE: OUR VEH: FC 2576E (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GBB 6144U

Accident involving FC 2576E & GBB 6144U on 06/03/2023 at 1530 hours along Raffles Quay

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We act for Mr Chan Loon Watt, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor vehicle no.
FC 2576E.

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

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

Please let us know if you are agreeable to the same.

Best Regardes,

Sarah Liu
Legal Secretary

ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC



101 Upper Cross Street
#04-04 People’s Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel :(65) 6221 3211

Fax  :(65) 62253210

Email :sarah@islandlaw.com.sg
Web : www.islandlaw.com.sg

PRACTICE |
LLC

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




